Scott McCutchan

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2003 11:07 AM
To: Kyle Fujimoto
Subject: FCC ID: HYVADWI
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Mr. Fujimoto,

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: HVVADWI) to continue, the following
issue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) Please indicate compliance with the voltage variation requirements of FCC Part 15,
section 15.31(e).

2) Please indicate the type of modulation used by the transmitter.

The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Please upload your response to our electronic Filing website using a correspondance number
of "HVVADWI-1".

IT you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Best regards,

Scott McCutchan

Operations Manager

Compatible Electronics TCB

(714) 579-1489

fax (714) 579-1850

http://www._celectronics.com

We also offer EMC Design Seminars! Click on the link below for details.

http://www.celectronics.com/pdf/EMCsem1002.pdf
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1) Please indicate compliance with
the voltage variation requirements
of FCC Part 15, section 15.31(e).
Resposne: Sorry, forgot to upload
the exhibit showing it complies with
HVVADWI-1 this section. This will be uploaded
under exhibits. 2) Please indicate
the type of modulation used by the
transmitter. Response: The
modulation is FSK (Frequency Shift

Keying).
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